



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Patricia L Hunter</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Community Police Commission</i>		Position Title: <i>Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		City Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> City Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>		Term of Position: * 1/1/2021 to 12/31/2023 <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Beacon Hill</i>	Zip Code: <i>98144</i>	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: <i>Reverend Patricia Hunter serves as Minister for Outreach and Education at Seattle First Baptist Church, and Minister of Worship at Mount Zion Baptist Church. Both congregations are advocates for social justice, marginalized communities, and police accountability. She has advocated for justice in sacred and secular institutions for decades, including the financial planning industry. As an African American clergy lesbian, she has experienced oppressions based on race, gender, class, sexual orientation and sexual identity. She is also a Certified Financial Planner, and served as Financial Wellness Program Director and Planning Manager for the Ministers and Missionaries Benefit Board before retirement in June 2020. She has a Doctor of Ministry degree from Saint Paul School of Theology and a Master of Divinity from Colgate Rochester Crozer Divinity School. She previously served on the Seattle Women's Commission.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): <i>Lisa A. Herbold</i> Date Signed (appointed): 2/22/2021		Appointing Signatory: <i>Lisa Herbold</i> <i>Seattle City Councilmember</i>

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

The Reverend Dr. Patricia L. Hunter, CFP®



Education

CERTIFIED FINANCIAL PLANNER™ May 2008

Doctor of Ministry- Saint Paul School of Theology Kansas City, Missouri, May 1997

Specialization: Womanist Theology and Evangelism

Master of Divinity- Colgate Rochester Crozer Divinity School, Rochester, New York, May 1981

Bachelor of Arts- Seattle University Albers School of Business, Seattle, Washington, June 1978

Work History

Seattle First Baptist Church, Seattle, WA 2015-Present

Current position-Minister for Outreach and Education,

- Sunday morning preaching
- Congregational care

Theologian in Residence, September 2016-December 2019

July 2015- September 2016 Seattle First Baptist Church, Interim Associate Pastor

Mount Zion Baptist Church, Seattle, WA June 2020-Present

Current position- Minister of Worship

Member of Mount Zion over 40 years

Faith Matters Network Nashville, TN, August 2020-November 2020

Mentor/ Elder of staff while executive director on leave

The Ministers and Missionaries Benefit Board (MMBB Financial Services), New York, NY

June 1987-2020 (retired)

Final position-Financial Wellness Program Director and Financial Planning Manager

Responsibilities:

- Educate pastors and lay employees in areas of personal finance
- Encourage retirement plan members on their journey toward financial wellness
- Develop financial plans for all our members who desire to know more about their personal finances and desire an action plan for their financial future.

MMBB Financial Services Work Highlights

Lilly Endowment Grant Recipient- Part of a team that successfully applied for four \$1 million grants from Lilly to educated pastoral leaders and congregants on the economic challenges facing pastoral leaders. Current position with MMBB Financial Services, as Financial Wellness Program Director, is funded by Lilly Endowment, Inc.

June 2017

National Baptist Convention, USA Inc. Congress of Christian Education, Partners on the Journey Toward Financial Wellness: Live Your Vision and Protect Your Family, four-part workshop, St. Louis, MO

National Baptist Churches of America International, Congress of Christian Education, Partners on the Journey Toward Financial Wellness: Live Your Vision and Protect Your Family, three-part

workshop, Kansas City, MO
 American Baptist Biennial, Financial Wellness: Know Your Benefit Workshop, Portland, OR

February 2017

African American Leadership Conference of the American Baptist Churches, The Journey
 Toward Financial Wellness Begins Now, Tampa, FL

December 2016

Sunday School Publishing Board Conference, Lunch and Learn workshops on Financial
 Wellness, Nashville, TN

April 2015

Central Seminary Kansas City, KS Workshop on financial planning, debt reduction,
 compensation, and retirement planning. In conjunction with Lilly Project on clergy economics
 and finance

June 2015

Congress of Christian Education, National Baptist Convention, USA, Incorporated Detroit, MI

October 2014

Concord Church, Dallas Texas, staff workshop on Managing the Journey Towards Retirement

September 2014

Develop strategy for reaching pastors and lay church staff in the National Baptist Convention,
 USA, Incorporated so they can plan their financial future and retire with dignity

July 2014

Develop and lead workshop on financial stewardship, debt reduction, and retirement planning to
 women in ministry and pastors' wives at the S.T.A.N.D. (Sisters Together, Advocating,
 Networking with Dignity) Conference, Dallas, TX

June 2014

Develop four workshops for the National Baptist Churches Congress of Christian Education
 Compensation and Taxes
 Budgeting and Financial Planning
 Investing
 Estate Planning and Financial Planning for Special Needs

May 2014

Personal Financial Planning for staff of Chinese Christian High School and Church, San
 Leandro, California

February 2014

Develop and lead workshop on Managing the Journey Toward Retirement for the African
 American Leadership Conference of the American Baptist Churches, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida

July 2013

General Conference of Metropolitan Community Churches, Chicago, Illinois
 Workshop on developing a pastoral budget and retirement planning for pastors

Workshop on financial planning for women in ministry and pastors' wives, S.T.A.N.D (Sisters

Together Advocating Networking with Dignity) Conference, Dallas, Texas

May 2013

Presentation to Pastors' Conference on retirement planning- Texarkana, Arkansas

July 2012

S.T.A.N.D. Conference, Dallas, Texas, plenary speaker, Financial Planning for the Pastoral Family

Director Women in Ministry for the American Baptist Churches, June 1988-1991

Organize and direct national Women in Ministry Conferences

Attend and financially support regional Women in Ministry regional conferences

Mentor and encourage women in ministry

Advocate for women of color in ministry

Associate Pastor- 1981-1988, Mount Zion Baptist Church, Seattle WA

Areas of responsibility, preaching, worship, education, visitation

Preaching Assignments in Seattle, Washington

Seattle First Baptist Church July 2017, April 2017, January 2017, December 2016

Madrona Grace Presbyterian Church, May 2017

New Beginnings Christian Fellowship, Renton, WA May 2014

Japanese Baptist Church, Seattle, WA, Preach, March 2013, May 2014

Edmonds United Methodist Church, July 2013

Mount Zion Baptist Church preach and organize Ash Wednesday Service

Publications

Fall 2016-Spring 2017

Tomorrow Newsletter MMBB Financial Services- Three-part series, How to Effectively Manage Your Debt

Summer 2015

WomenWord, Publication of American Baptist Women in Ministry, Leadership and MMBB Financial Services

Seattle Times Newspaper Columnist- Faith and Values 2005-2014, write columns related to issues of faith, the church, and current events

Teaching and Special Ministry Assignments

Lenten Bible Study on the Sermon on the Mount, New Beginnings Christian Fellowship, March 2014, Renton, Washington

Seattle University Adjunct Professor

Womanist Theology 2000 Summer term

Black Church History 2002 Summer term

Personal interests

Percussionist/ Musician- Mount Zion Baptist Church, Seattle, Washington and University of Washington Gospel Choir

Future Presentations

October 2017 Strategic Pastoral Excellence Program- Leading workshop on financial wellness for key pastoral leaders from predominantly African American Denominations

November 2017 Sunday School Publishing Board, three Lunch and Learn workshops on financial wellness

December 2017 Advent Adult Education, Seattle First Baptist Church, on *What are You Waiting For?*

Current and Previous Affiliations

Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority Inc. Delta Upsilon Omega Chapter, Current member

Dynamic Urban Opportunities Foundation, Current trustee,

Mount Zion Baptist Church, Seattle, WA, Current member

Northwest Federal Baptist Credit Union

Linfield College

Faith Trust Institute

Community Police Commission

21 Members: Pursuant to 125315, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3

- 7 City Council-appointed
- 7 Mayor-appointed
- 7 Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify):

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
	F		1.	Member	Asha Mohamed	1/1/20	12/31/22	2	Mayor
			2.	Member	Patricia L. Hunter	1/1/21	12/31/23	1	City Council
			3.	Public Defense	La Rond Baker	1/1/18	12/31/20	1	CPC
2	F		4.	Member	Suzette Dickerson	1/1/21	12/31/23	2	Mayor
			5.	Member	Douglas E. Wagoner	1/1/18	12/31/20	1	City Council
			6.	Civil Liberties	Prachi Vipinchandra Dave	1/1/18	12/31/20	1	CPC
	F		7.	Member	Erin B. Goodman	1/1/21	12/31/23	2	Mayor
			8.	Member	Navin Robert Charles Pinto	1/1/19	12/31/21	1	City Council
4	M		9.	Member	Austin Field	1/1/20	12/31/22	1	CPC
2	F		10.	Member	Harriett Walden	1/1/19	12/31/21	3	Mayor
			11.	Member	Vacant	1/1/19	12/31/21		City Council
7	M		12.	Member	Joseph Seia	1/1/19	12/31/21	2	CPC
9	F		13.	Member	Esther Lucero	1/1/19	12/31/21	1	Mayor
			14.	Member	Vacant	1/1/19	12/31/21		City Council
2	M		15.	SPOG	Mark Mullens	1/1/20	12/31/22	1	CPC
			16.	Member	Vacant	1/1/20	12/31/22		Mayor
3	NB	3	17.	Member	Alina Santillan	1/1/17	12/31/19	1	City Council
			18.	SPMA	Scott Bachler	1/1/20	12/31/22		CPC
			19.	Member	Colleen Echohawk	1/1/20	12/31/22	2	Mayor
			20.	Member	Tascha R. Johnson	1/1/20	12/31/22	1	City Council
2	F		21.	Member	Erica Newman	1/1/20	12/31/22		CPC

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor		6				2		2		1			2
Council	1	2	1			2	1						1
Other	4	3			1	3			1	1	1		
Total	5	11	1		1	9	1	2	1	2	1		3

Key:

***D** List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

****G** List *gender*, **M**= Male, **F**= Female, **T**= Transgender, **NB**= Non-Binary **O**= Other **U**= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.